

Southbourne Parish Council

The Village Hall First Avenue Southbourne West Sussex PO10 8HN

01243 373 667

admin@southbourne-pc.gov.uk www.southbourne-pc.gov.uk

Minutes of the Meeting of Southbourne Parish Council's Planning Committee held Thursday 16th May 2024

Present: Cllrs: A. Tait (Chair), T. Bangert, J. Money, R. Humphreys, S. Rosenberg and R. Taylor.

In Attendance: M. Carvajal-Neal (Deputy Clerk) & 2 Members of the public.

258. CHAIR'S WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and opened the meeting at 18:00.

259. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies had been received from Cllr. Bangert due to a CDC commitment, Cllr. Meredith due to a work commitment, Cllr. Robinson-Kyle who is on leave and Cllr. Redman due to a family commitment.

260. TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 25TH APRIL 2024 Members AGREED to APPROVE the Minutes of the meeting held on 25TH April 2024 and they were signed by the Chair.

261. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

262. ADJOURNED FOR OPEN FORUM

The Chair adjourned the meeting for Open Forum at 6.04pm and invited members of the public to speak.

Two members of the public spoke in relation to their application, agenda item 8.3, they thanked the PC for their support on the previous application and advised that they had been given advice by the CDC planning officer that they may be required to change the application type and would be resubmitting an application in due course. The Chair responded to state that the PC will review the current application as per agenda item 8.3 and will await an update from the Officer.

The members of the public left the meeting.

The Chair re-adjourned the meeting at 18:25pm.

263. CLERK'S UPDATE

Members **NOTED** the updates as previously circulated by the Deputy Clerk. There was an additional update to item 6.3, the date of 5th June is no longer feasible, and a new date has been circulated to Members by email. Members additionally **NOTED** that the PC had received a telephone call from a member of the public following an earlier email by them in relation to a complaint about the Cook's lane development. This item will be added to the next agenda.

Chair of the Council: Cllr. Amanda Tait Clerk: Sheila Hodgson

Deputy Chair of the Council: Cllr. Neil Redman Deputy Clerk: Maria Carvajal-Neal

The Chair also advised that as she is attending the site in another capacity on 17th May 2024 she will also highlight the concerns to the site manager. This was **NOTED**.

264. ADJOURNMENT FOR PRESENTATIONS- TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FROM CRATUS ON BEHALF OF WATES TO MEET REGARDING 'LAND EAST OF SOUTHBOURNE'.

Members **NOTED** that there were no registered presentations. Members were asked to **CONSIDER** if they wish to meet with Cratus regarding a pre application for Land East of Southbourne. Members **AGREED** they would accommodate Cratus at a future committee meeting for a 15 minute presentation. The Deputy Clerk will make arrangements.

265. CONSIDERATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS WEEKS 17-19

265.1 24/00814/FUL Members considered this application and **AGREED** to **OBJECT** to the application for the following reasons and material considerations;

- This application does not confirm with NP policy SB5 5.29 To meet/retain the character of surrounding buildings.
- This application does not conform with NP Policy SB14 The site is the Lumley wildlife corridor so extra care must be taken.
- The HRA seems incorrect, the site is a new build and is 5.6 km from Chichester Harbour requiring Bird Aware mitigation.
- This application is in contrast to the following Material planning considerations:
- 1. Overlooking/loss of privacy-many of the neighbouring properties will be overlooked and as such lose their privacy.
- 2. Loss of daylight/sunlight, overshadowing- The size of the proposed development will cast shadow and result in a loss of daylight to many of the neighbouring properties.
- 3. Scale and dominance- The proposed scale of the development is excessive compared to both neighbouring properties and the size of the plot and position of the development within the boundary line. The proposed development will dominate neighbouring properties if it is permitted.
- 4. Appearance & design- The appearance of the proposed development is not in keeping with the area or with neighbouring properties and is contrary to NP SB5 as it does not support the essential characteristics of the area.
- 5. Past applications include a refusal and appeal dismissal. This application is also contrary to NPPF policy (Dec 2023) 135, specifically paragraph C. that developments are sympathetic to local character and history, including the surrounding built environment and landscape setting, while not preventing or discouraging appropriate innovation or change (such as increased densities).

Members further **AGREED** that they could not support the development of any property on this site that is larger in scale and size than a single storey bungalow.

265.2 24/00844/PLD Members considered this application and **AGREED** that they had **NO OBJECTION** to the application.

265.3 24/00860/PLD Members considered this application and **AGREED** that they had **NO OBJECTION** to the application.

265.4 24/00887/PA1A Members considered this application and **AGREED** that they had **NO OBJECTION** to the application.

265.5 24/00904/ELD Members considered this application and **AGREED** that they **OBJECT** to the application for the following reasons:

-Material considerations- Impact on the community & Noise. The ongoing breach of planning conditions is causing a negative impact on members of the community, specifically to neighbouring properties who are impacted by the noise emitted from this property.

-Members would like to see that the business is operated under the specifications of the original planning conditions, specifically to the permitted timescales and numbers of children which Members believe are adequate. Members **AGREED** that the ongoing breach of these conditions should NOT permit this Existing Lawful development application to be approved. Members consider that a change of use to the original approved application should require a new planning application, alternatively Members would like to see the business carry out works to mitigate the impact on neighbouring properties.

265.6 24/00852/ELD Members considered this application and **AGREED** that they had **NO OBJECTION** to the application.

266. CONSIDERATION OF AMENDED PLANNING APPLICATIONS

There were no items for consideration.

267. CONSIDERATION OF PLANNING APPEALS:

267.1 22/01005/FUL There was no update on the appeal, however it was **NOTED** that a second application to this site has now been approved and as such the appeal will likely be removed.

267.2 22/01477/FUL Members considered this appeal and reviewed previous comments made on the application by the Planning Committee. Members **AGREED** that the objection to the application still stands and that no additional comments were required. The Deputy Clerk will update the appeals portal.

267.3 23/00891/FUL Brook cottage. Members had not had sufficient time to review this application and as such could **NOT AGREE** to comments. However, the PC had not objected to the original planning application and as Statements are due prior to the next committee meeting it was proposed and unanimously **AGREED** that the Chair and Deputy Clerk formalise a response in line with the comments made on the original application and ratify this response at the next planning meeting.

268. TO REVIEW ALL PERMITTED AND PENDING APPLICATIONS IN THE SOUTHBOURNE PARISH AREA AND TO CONSIDER ANY REQUIRED ACTIONS

Members **NOTED** that there were no updates.

269. TO NOTE THAT THE CDC LOCAL PLAN INSPECTION HAS BEGUN This was **NOTED**.

270. TO CONSIDER A PROPOSAL TO WRITE TO CDC REGARDING THE CURRENT APPS BY WARD LIST

Members considered the proposal and **AGREED** that the Deputy Clerk write to DC planning thanking them for the regular update and highlight that some of the applications on the list are well passed their expiration date and additionally request that an update is provided on any applications still outstanding.

271. TO NOTE THE DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING. Thursday 6th June 2024, 6pm at St John's church centre.

The meeting closed at 18.57pm
Signed
Dated